5/X5/70

¥r. Toomas J. Kelley, tsat. Pir,
V. 8.800ret Service .
Yashingten, D.C. 208R€

Dear Hl‘o.‘ Kelley, Cot

" %hank your very mich for your letter of the eleventh. ¥here it is

divect end nnequivoosl I especially appresiste it. ) L A

| . With regerd to the Ferrie Sooments, 1% may turm oul that I mve ‘
tuem, If there is s mpans by waich I might be sble %o correlgts Searet Service
Control Numbers with Conmission Dooument numbers, I tiink it might be onsis x

for all of us, . ' o , e R

Hith regard §6 She foin, vhere 7511 write so forthrightly, two _
cuestions remsin. I Bope you e¢on efther Belp ms eith thew or direct me to.

where such informstion might be obleined. .
, B The pumber of Xereye for whiech Mr. Kellerman signed e receipt coin~
cides with tiose enumereted snd dsseribed by the Attewney Gonsrel's penel, This
does not include, beyénd eny possidility of ouestion, »ll the Zorays tokonr. IT
you depire further informetiocn on tixis I will be hsppy to supply it. Bhet I seek
3o lesyn Telates %o these missimg Xersys, how they left the Bospitel {ihe Hovy
ascures ms it got rid of everything, even wiere repilstions required otherwise),
with whom, to whom, wist hoppened to them and whars they now a¥e. = o

. The photographs ware delivered %o tue Seeyst Ssrvice exposed but un-
developed. I hope 1t is ot presuming too much to Dremume tia Becret Service ses
o record of what 1t %iien d1d with thess exposed film. 1 take your atstameni,"ve -
. have Bo record of the processing of She filn" %o include thet tie Becret Service

© &4 net process 1% or 414 not hevs 1t processed. If I do nos hesr furtier from
you on this lend I have no dusire to csuse you umnecessary lstter writig ), 1
will sssume this %o he correct. So, I sak, do you kuew who dis jrocess thais f£ilm,
whether or not you have a record of the processing? ¥aile I would prefer not to
be put to a ladoricus tvaeing of the film, I am prepeved to 4o thie is necemsary.
1If you cannot or fesl you siould net {which I cen undarstand 1f you do} tell me
what you lnow sbout §%, you oen tell me %o waolt you delivered it. is we boih .
know, you alsn bed some of it in your posasesion after procesaing, end you olokd
Imow its source. From my meeting witk you I neve tbe impression thst you do not
perecnslly went say such clouds to remain, I hope yeu cen find itmpossible to
help me disspall them,

In your interest snd that of $he Seeret Service, I teke & literty 1
trust you will not misunderstsnd in pointing out where the recori now stends on
tie X-reyn end tia possibile interpretetions, now snd in historys the Seciet
Service Led possession of thsm to the time of tihs meworsndun of transfar] some
of them have disappeered; there ia unexplalned dansge. I do not tell you tais



“"‘ests I hope I serve. I cennot, in good consciends, postpone what

l‘ffv?;’i'ot shum,

ss eny subile accusstion. But pleepe bollieve me, other X~-rays wers required
%0 be teken, were ordersd 3o be saken, were takem, snd you had two agents
thers who heerd and saw this, The pensl report is not helpful sguinst suy
inference that might be drawn ageinst the Secret Sarvice, for it describes
the listed X-rays snd not one of those to which 1 refexr im included.

If you cen help with with this problem, I think it will eerve
every proper intersst,

v My yesterday's phore cslls were $o 8% you mow I have reaceived
nothing furttier from the irchives, They have not respondsd to my writtem
inquiy either, I neve isen delaysd on the memorsadwn of trensfer for almos¥
16 months, more then two moAths since youm slected to msks & copy availsble %o -
ne only through the Netional irchives, whick 1s now elsoting to suppress 1%, - ..
1 hope you will understand my feeling, that 1 have been kore then patient,
shat I have sried to be as accomodating to every intersss as possible, oven
when this was sgainst what © regsrd as my personsl interest sud hjgber imter-...
4 bave alrsedy
long held in sbeyence, This is further eomplicsted by & specinl interpretation -,
of the law conveyed to me Dy Mr. Rolapps Wile 1 regard it as invalid, I cennot$ -
ignore it, for he has cnveyed the current official interpretetion to me, It -
is not consistent with page 24 of the ittomey Geperel’s memorendum of this leW..
When you echose, es the sgency of persmount interest, to meke this svsild le %o
ne only through the Nattonsl irehives and they decide, I delieve in sn open
affeont $o the law snd conspicucus violetion of the executive order, %o sup-
press i3, what choices remsin %o ma?

If I have regrets, I alsé_hgvi oﬁnauti_an! I canot end ﬂll. -

Sincerely,

Hearold Veisberg



